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Commariding General 
United Stattls &Xari.ne Corps 
Marine Corps Base 
Camp LeJeune, Northcarolina 28542 

ATTNt Assistant Chief of Staff 
for Facilities 

Dear Sir: 

In accordance with provisions of the Comprehensive 
fnvironruental Response, Compensatfon and Liability Act 
of 1980, PL 95510 (commonly known as Y3uperfundm) we 
would like to request that you complete the enclosed forms, 
thereby supplying us with additional information on 
hazardous waste sites at your installation. We talked 
with your Mr. Danny Sharp regarding #is on April 2, 1932. 
The forms axe designed for use by EPA and/or the States: 
however, we are asking some of our major federal facilities 
to help us by completing as much of the forms as possible. 
A separate form should be used for each site with all 
forms returned to us within fifteen (15) days if possible. 

Sincerely yours, 

Arthur G. Linton, P.E. 
Federal Activities Coordinator 
Environmmtal Assessment Branch 

Enclosures 

ccr 
Mr. 0. W. Strickland 
Environmental Health Services 

Section 
NC Dept. of Human Resources 

~ Commanding Officer 
a Atlantic Division 

Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
ATTN: 3. G. Waldmeyer 


